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From: Van Horn, Shaun M.
To: Trask, Andrew; DL FYB203Internal
Cc: Eylea; Fletcher, Thomas
Subject: RE: Eylea: Complaint & Schedule Update
Date: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 2:20:03 PM

Andrew,

Thanks for reaching out.  We are working through this issue with our client.  We are not in a position to accept
service at this time.

Shaun

From: Trask, Andrew <atrask@wc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 12:23 PM
To: Van Horn, Shaun M. <SVanHorn@jenner.com>; DL_FYB203Internal <DL_FYB203Internal@jenner.com>
Cc: Eylea <Eylea@wc.com>; Fletcher, Thomas <TFletcher@wc.com>
Subject: RE: Eylea: Complaint & Schedule Update

External Email - Do Not Click Links or Attachments Unless You Know They Are Safe

Shaun,

I am following up on my request below that you accept service of the summons and complaint on behalf of
Formycon, AG.  Please confirm whether you agree to do so.

Thanks,

Andrew

Andrew Trask | Williams & Connolly LLP | 202-434-5023 | atrask@wc.com<mailto:atrask@wc.com>

From: Trask, Andrew
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 19:35
To: 'Van Horn, Shaun M.' <SVanHorn@jenner.com<mailto:SVanHorn@jenner.com>>; DL_FYB203Internal
<DL_FYB203Internal@jenner.com<mailto:DL_FYB203Internal@jenner.com>>
Cc: Eylea <Eylea@wc.com<mailto:Eylea@wc.com>>; Fletcher, Thomas
<TFletcher@wc.com<mailto:TFletcher@wc.com>>
Subject: RE: Eylea: Complaint & Schedule Update
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Shaun,

Attached is a revised proposed schedule for Formycon’s review.

Also, please let us know if you agree to accept service of process on behalf of Formycon, AG.

Thanks,

Andrew

Andrew Trask | Williams & Connolly LLP | 202-434-5023 | atrask@wc.com<mailto:atrask@wc.com>

From: Van Horn, Shaun M. <SVanHorn@jenner.com<mailto:SVanHorn@jenner.com>>
Sent: Sunday, December 3, 2023 09:41
To: Fletcher, Thomas <TFletcher@wc.com<mailto:TFletcher@wc.com>>; DL_FYB203Internal
<DL_FYB203Internal@jenner.com<mailto:DL_FYB203Internal@jenner.com>>
Cc: Eylea <Eylea@wc.com<mailto:Eylea@wc.com>>
Subject: RE: Eylea: Complaint & Schedule Update

Tom, Thanks for sending.  We look forward to the new proposal re schedule.  Shaun

From: Fletcher, Thomas <TFletcher@wc.com<mailto:TFletcher@wc.com>>
Sent: Saturday, December 2, 2023 7:09 PM
To: DL_FYB203Internal <DL_FYB203Internal@jenner.com<mailto:DL_FYB203Internal@jenner.com>>
Cc: Eylea <Eylea@wc.com<mailto:Eylea@wc.com>>
Subject: Eylea: Complaint & Schedule Update

External Email - Do Not Click Links or Attachments Unless You Know They Are Safe

Dear Louis and Shaun,

1.         Please find attached the sealed version of the Complaint.  It was filed under seal prophylactically in the event
that you contend that it discloses Formycon confidential information.  It does not disclose Regeneron confidential
information.
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2.         Given the passing of time, we are working on a revised schedule proposal.  We have given further thought to
your request to have less restriction on early invalidity arguments, and our revised proposal will reflect that.

Thanks,

Tom

---

Thomas S. Fletcher
Williams & Connolly LLP
680 Maine Ave. SW
Washington, DC 20024
(202) 434-5497

  _____

This message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and may contain information that is
privileged and confidential. If you have received this message in error, please do not read, use, copy, distribute, or
disclose the contents of the message and any attachments. Instead, please delete the message and any attachments
and notify the sender immediately. Thank you.

  _____

Shaun M. Van Horn

Jenner & Block London LLP
10 Exchange Square, London,  EC2A 2BR  |  jenner.com<http://www.jenner.com>
+1 312 840 8896 | TEL
+1 773 372 0113 | MOBILE
SVanHorn@jenner.com<mailto:SVanHorn@jenner.com>
Download V-Card<https://svcs.jenner.com/JBvCard/vcardhandler/getcardbypid/69345>  |  View
Biography<http://www.jenner.com/people/ShaunVan%20Horn>

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING: This email may contain privileged or confidential information and is for the sole
use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this communication is prohibited. If you
believe that you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
system.

  _____
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